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MEMORANDUM

TO: - All Superintendents ya
(Y
FROM: Joseph F. Bellnier, Deputy Commissioner for Correctional Faciliti'.'e;sig’

SUBJECT: Funeral Arrangements for NYSP Trooper Joel R. Davis-UPDATE /
=

DATE: July 14, 2017

DOCCS personnel attending the funeral service for NYSP Trooper Joel R. Davis on Saturday, July 15,
2017, will meet at the following time and location so they can enter the base together for the formation.

Saturday July 15, 2017

11:30 AM

Le Ray Municipal Building

Located at the Intersection of Route 11 & Route 26 (Fort Drum Road)
Le Ray, NY 13637

Off duty NYSDOCCS members are encouraged to attend the services. Available on duty staff may also
attend so long as their attendance does not incur overtime. Uniform staff attending the services shall
be in a Department issued Class “A” uniform as specified in Directive #3083, “Uniform/Equipment Issue
and Appearance,” to include the Garrison Cap and lke Jacket. (Please refer to Directive #4080,
“Guidelines for Uniformed Color Guards, Honor Guards, and Community Events” for additional
clarifying information).

For any additional questions or concerns please contact Colonel Dennis Bradford via outlook email at
Dennis.Bradford@doccs.ny.gov or phone Special Operations at 518-457-2006.

The Harriman State Campus, 1220 Washington Avenue, Albany, NY 12226-2050 | (518) 457-8126 | www.doccs.ny.gov



